

-----Original Message-----

From: Stephen Jones <opra+request-50048-b7bfa6e5@requests.opramachine.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 5:36 PM

To: Clerk's Department <Clerks_Dept@sbtj.net>

Subject: OPRA request - Settlement Agreement regarding Lawsuit of Ricardo Moreira Vs Township Of South Brunswick

<<< WARNING: This email originated outside of South Brunswick Township. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. >>>

Dear South Brunswick Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Settlement Agreement regarding Lawsuit of Ricardo Moreira Vs Township Of South Brunswick

Yours faithfully,

Stephen Jones

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-50048-b7bfa6e5@requests.opramachine.com

Is Clerk's_Dept@sbtj.net the wrong address for OPRA requests to South Brunswick Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dsouth_brunswick_township&c=E,1,3QiqVm8CCM-SB2hVm2YJmZkrq3SICh8eFMS5-MmOQs-y1f4lhU3vbcqYmRDWiXbdcPe6LoniSSkwwK2-wezviZ66B9Z2ORZIR7nxP7kp-aru8OPfvxsXg_XH&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelp%2fofficers&c=E,1,-OU0msr3v_me2GIXlmmN05zVjnfowmp_beXP9DtZTL_A9ijj9QgzCY68iX_k8rd0UCOFnLb-VHTkzx-mE95OMSWkv5lpD6dOpDIK1GWJbHcdTQTxAIpYmeUOPZI,&typo=1

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2frequest%2fsettlement_agreement_regarding_l&c=E,1,opheuvzzlvqO3eufPlpNyjyrA3MvTNE2UhvNlxxkwD7Vtk4eLoUS8LTsU_6_vHzn90Vx3_kqaog9n1IZlhCZaaMqsT12MrXrl62vElXVJaDgg,&typo=1

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.
